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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 1:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: smiubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com;
frankdenjup@att.net; dswain@milianswain.com; Jared Deason; Jennifer Brubaker; Martin Friedman: Christian
W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090392-WS; Appilication for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County by

Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke

importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 12 (Affidavit of Publication of Notice of Customer Meeting).itr.02-12-2010(3).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esqg.
Raose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: {407)830-6331
Fax: {4Q7) 830-8522
Email: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com
b. Docket No.: 090392-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in
Lake County, Florida - Filing the Utility’s Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the Notice of
Customer Meeting to discuss Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke’s Application for a rate increase has been published in a
newspaper of general circulation in Lake County, Florida.
c. Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke
d. 3Pages.
e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; and Affidavit of Publication - 1 page.
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Sreven T. MinDLIy, P.A.
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WiLiaM E. SunpsTrOoM, P.A.
Diane D. TremoRr, P.A. Magriv S, FRIEDMAN, P.A.
Jorn L. WHARTON BrIDGET M. GRIMSLEY
— CHrisTIAN W, MARCELL!
Rosexr M. C. Ross (1924-2006) February 12, 2010 Bruax J. Stezer
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 090392-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in
Lake County by Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke

Qur File No.: 30057.177
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing of the Affidavit
of Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting to discuss Utilities, Inc. of
Pennbrooke’s Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of general
circulation in Lake County, Florida.

Should you or the Staff have any questons regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

For the Firm

MSF/tlc
Enclosures

cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting & Affairs
(w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Jared Deason, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (vid'e mall) ™77 047"
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

UTILITIES, INC. OF PENNBROOKE Docket No. 090392-WS
for an increase in water and wastewater

rates in Lake County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF PENNBROOKE, by and through its undersigned
attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket an Affidavit of
Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting to discuss Utilities, Inc. of
Pennbrooke’s Application for a rate increase has been published in accordance with Rule

25-22.0407, Florida Administrative Code.

Respectfully submitted this 12" day of
February, 2010, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32799

Telephone: (407) 830-6331
Facsimile:  (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

MW

MARTIN 8. FRIED
CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI
For the Firm
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Affidavit ¢f Publicatinn

Daily Commercial
Leesburg, Lake County, Florida

case No. QA1 SRR UJS

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LAKE

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Ron
Wallace who on oath says that ha is the Publisher of the Daily
Commercial, a daily newspaper published at Leesburg in Lake
County, Florida, that the attached capy of advertisement, being

949173
nO"“ I'Ce

in the matter of

in the Court,

was Inserted in said newspaper in the issues of

Zeh 3 ,2010

Affiant further says that the said Daily Commercial is a nawspaper
published in said Leesburg, in said Lake County, Florida, and that
tha said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in
said Lake County, Florida each day and has been entered as second
class matter at the post office in Leesburg in said Lake County,
Florida, for a period of one year preceding thae first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has
neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any dis-
count, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing this
advertisement for pubiication in said newspaper.

L__‘)\_____) L —
Ran Wallace, Publisher

"//
Swom to and subscw ma this pd 0 day of

, 2010, by Ron Wallace,

Signed V

—t

Publiisher, wha is personally known to me.

{Seal)
Tina Reader, Notary Public

ey TINAL. READER
Bz Notary Public - Biats of Flatida
ﬂ +§ My Comm. Expires Nov 19, 2013
-—.'.'.‘- 3¥  Commission # DD 310077
LD Bonded Through National Notary Assn
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